
 
 

 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

 

 

This email message, and any attachments to it, is intended only for the individual or entity to 

which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any unauthorized 

review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, or the 

employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please contact the 

sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.    



 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

           

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

   

        

          

 

  

   

      

  

  

  

 

    

 

  

         

         

            

            

  

    

 

  

 

  

 

 

   

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE"' 
Excellence Empowered. "' 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

The Board of Trustees of Oakland Community College will hold a public hearing for the 

proposed budget and financial forecast for fiscal years ending 2021-2025 on Tuesday, March 24, 

2020 at 6:15 p.m. in the Board Room of the George A. Bee Administration Center, 2480 Opdyke Road, 

Bloomfield Hills, Michigan. The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Oakland Community 

College will commence at 6:30 p.m. or immediately following the public hearing. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ATTENDANCE 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

4.1 February 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes A – ACTION 

4.2 March 14, 2020 Special Board Meeting Minutes B – ACTION 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

5.1. Community Comments 

5.2. Student Government Report – no report 

5.3. Academic Report 

5.3.1 Academic Senate Update 

5.4. Chancellor’s Comments 

6. MONITORING REPORT – no report 

7. ACTION ITEMS 

7.1 2021-2025 Proposed Budget and Financial Forecast C – INFORMATION 

7.2 2020-2021 Tax Levy of Operating Millage D – ACTION 

7.3 2020-2021 Tuition Rates E – ACTION 

7.4 Approval of Revised Policies F – ACTION 

8. INFORMATION ITEMS - none 

9. BOARD COMMENTS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community. 



  
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING  

MINUTES 

February 18, 2020 

Oakland Community College 

Auburn Hills Campus, G240 

2900 Featherstone Road 

Auburn Hills, Michigan 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chair McCulloch called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

2. ATTENDANCE 

 

Present: 

John P. McCulloch, Chair 

Susan E. Anderson, Treasurer 

Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary 

Kathleen A. Bertolini, Trustee 

Christine M. O’Sullivan, Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Shirley Bryant, Trustee 

Pamala M. Davis, Vice Chair 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Trustee Bertolini MOVED to approve the agenda, and Trustee Jackson seconded. 

 

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Jackson, McCulloch, O’Sullivan 

 

NAYS: None          Motion Carried 

 

4. MINUTES 

 

4.1 January 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes    A – ACTION 

 

Trustee Anderson MOVED to approve the January 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.  Trustee 

Jackson seconded. 

 

AYES:     Anderson, Bertolini, Jackson, McCulloch, O’Sullivan 

 

NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Trustees 

February 18, 2020 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 

 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

5.1. Community Comments  

 

One comment was made regarding how the physics classes are being taught. 

 

5.2. Student Government Report 

  

Auburn Hills Associate Dean of Student Services Stacey Jackson introduced the Student Government 

Representative Blake Woodruff.  Mr. Woodruff, who is the Student Government President at OCC, provided 

a presentation to the Board on Student Government and Student Life at OCC. 

 

5.3. Academic Report 

 

5.3.1. Academic Senate Update 

 

Academic Senate Chair John Mitchell provided the Senate update report. Some of the items discussed 

included: 

 A major update to the Curriculum procedure via the development of a new balloting and 

informing procedure for changes to degrees, program, and courses 

 The motion passed to make the current Distance Learning Task Force into a standing Senate 

committee and this recommendation has been forwarded to Administration 

 The Provost candidate Jennifer Berne visited Senate and provided a brief talk about her 

background and priorities for the position, and met with Senate attendees after the meeting 

 Topics to be addressed in February: 

o Distance Learning 

o Transfer Syllabi 

o Development of a faculty-student relationship policy 

o Continue work on ratifying an amended Senate constitution 

 

5.4. Chancellor’s Report 

 

Mr. Provenzano commented on the following: 

 

 Four new employees were recognized: 

o David Hamilton, International Student Advisor, Enrollment Services 

o Wendy Howard, Custodian, Maintenance 

o Ryan Morency, Custodian, Maintenance 

o Andrea Polando, Custodian, Maintenance 

 Two retirees were recognized for their service at OCC: 

o Kathie House, Cooperative Education Coordinator, Career Services & Cooperative Education -

15 years 

o Wanda McCord, Financial Aid Manager, Student Financial Resources and Scholarships -  22 

years 

 The College’s Mental Health Task Force unveiled two more Lunch & Learn events as part of its 

mental health awareness series:  The Disruptive Student and Healthy Relationships 

 Recently sanctioned by the National Coalition of Certification Centers (NC3), auto servicing faculty 

head Claude Townsend earned this prestigious certification and is the only certified NC3 Master 

Instructor at a Michigan community college 

 Doug Smith, Government & Community Relations Executive Director, was presented the Dreamer 

Award by the Greater Pontiac Community Coalition on January 20 in recognition of his work in the 

Pontiac community 

 



Board of Trustees 

February 18, 2020 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 

 Stacey Jackson, Auburn Hills Campus Associate Dean of Student Services, was appointed to the Oak 

Park Arts & Cultural Diversity Commission 

 Royal Oak counselor Dr. Mary Thomas was re-elected as a member of the Utica Community School 

Board of Education and will serve as vice president 

 OCC’s CIS program was chosen to highlight the information technology field for the Michigan 

College Access Network video series “Roadmap to Opportunity,” which promoted high-demand, 

high-wage fields in Michigan 

 A Welcome Back event was held at each campus this past January, which included representatives 

from ACCESS, Academic Support Center, Financial Aid, Marketing, Student LIFE, Student 

Government, and Veterans Affairs.  One of the goals during Welcome Back week was to make 

students aware of the College’s new app called “OCC Connect,” which 524 students downloaded on 

the spot. 

 OCC celebrated Black History Month: 

o Faculty, staff, and students participated in a Peace March at the Auburn Hills Campus  to 

honor Dr. Martin Luther King 

o Campus libraries participated in the national African American Read-In featuring works by 

African American authors 

o On February 11, OCC partnered with Oakland County Commissioners and Oakland 

University to present an event recognizing the 100th anniversary of women’s suffrage, with 

special guest Michelle Duster (the great granddaughter of Ida B. Wells, who was a prominent 

African American journalist, abolitionist, and feminist during the late 19th and early 20th 

centuries) 

 Chancellor Provenzano will be sharing the great work of the College during his State of the College 

address at the Waterford State of the Township event 

 Accompanied by his human Officer Green, canine Officer Parks was sworn in at the Huron Clinton 

Metroparks Board of Commissioners December meeting to become the first police dog for the 

Metroparks.  Having put in 200 hours and five weeks of training through our K-9 program, Officer 

Parks received a certification in tracking and explosive detection, and has agreed to lend his services 

to other police departments when needed.   

 (Report on file) 

 

5.5. Midwest Strategy Presentation  

 

Mike Krombeen, a Partner with Midwest Strategy Group, provided an update on the following topics: 

 Governor’s  budget and proposed projects 

 Michigan New Jobs Training Fund Cap Increase 

 Weapon Free Zones 

 Free Speech on Campus 

 Current Michigan Board vacancies 

(Report on file) 

 

6. MONITORING REPORT – no report 

 

7. ACTION ITEMS 

 

7.1. Appointment of Audit Committee Members     B – ACTION 

 

Trustee Anderson MOVED the Board of Trustees approve Pamela Jackson to serve as the Board of Trustees 

member and Steve Doil to serve as the community member to the OCC Audit Committee. Trustee Bertolini 

seconded. 

 

 

 



Board of Trustees 

February 18, 2020 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 

AYES:     Anderson, Bertolini, Jackson, McCulloch, O’Sullivan 

 

NAYS:     None         Motion Carried 

 

Chair McCulloch thanked Trustee Shirley Bryant and Sara Voight for their previous years of service on this 

committee. 

         

8. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR – INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
As there was no separate discussion called for Information Items 8.1 through 8.5 on the Consent Calendar, Chair 

McCulloch asked for a motion to receive and file these reports.  Trustee Jackson so MOVED, and Trustee 

O’Sullivan seconded. 

 

AYES:     Anderson, Bertolini, Jackson, McCulloch, O’Sullivan 

 

NAYS:     None         Motion Carried 

 

8.1. Finance Quarterly Report       C - INFORMATION  

8.2. College Facilities Quarterly Report      D - INFORMATION  

8.3. Information Technology Quarterly Report       E - INFORMATION 

8.4. OCC Foundation Quarterly Report      F - INFORMATION 

8.5. Strategic Plan Update        G - INFORMATION 

(Reports on file) 

 

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR – INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

9. BOARD COMMENTS 

 

Trustee Jackson sadly reported that retired OCC math faculty member Robert Zwinck passed away in January. 

 

Chair McCulloch asked for a motion to move into closed session pursuant to MCL 15.268(c) to receive an update 

on labor negotiations. Trustee O’Sullivan so MOVED, and Trustee Bertolini seconded. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

 

AYES:     Anderson, Bertolini, Jackson, McCulloch, O’Sullivan 

 

NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 

 

The Board went into closed session at 7:46 p.m. 

 

The Board returned to open session at 7:54 p.m. 

 

Based on the labor negotiations update the Board received during the closed session, Chair McCulloch asked for a 

motion for the Board of Trustees to approve the collective bargaining agreement with Teamsters Local Union No. 

214 State, County and Municipal Workers covering the period of February 18, 2020 through June 30, 2020.  

Trustee Bertolini so MOVED, and Trustee Jackson seconded. 

 

AYES:     Anderson, Bertolini, Jackson, McCulloch, O’Sullivan 

 

NAYS:     None          Motion Carried 

 



Board of Trustees 

February 18, 2020 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business, Chair McCulloch adjourned the meeting at 7:54 p.m. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Cherie A. Foster 

 

________________________________ 

Date 

 

 

________________________________ 

John P. McCulloch, Chair 

 

 

________________________________ 

Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mission:  OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community. 

 



 
 
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES  

March 14, 2020 

Oakland Community College 

CREST S122A/S122B 

2900 Featherstone Road 

Auburn Hills, Michigan 
 

     

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chair McCulloch called the special meeting to order at 9:08 a.m. for the purpose of holding a workshop to  

discuss monitoring reports, board policies, and receive Title IX training, and to go into closed session pursuant 

to MCL 15.268 Sec 8(h) for the purpose of discussing a written legal opinion from OCC’s attorney. 

 

2. ATTENDANCE 

 

Present 

John P. McCulloch, Chair 

Susan E. Anderson, Treasurer (left at 12:10 p.m.) 

Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary 

Kathleen A. Bertolini, Trustee 

 

Absent 

Shirley J.  Bryant, Trustee 

Pamala M. Davis, Vice Chair 

Christine M. O’Sullivan, Trustee 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – none 

 

Chancellor Peter Provenzano introduced Chief Strategy Officer Dr. Steven Simpson.  Dr. Simpson provided the 

Board with a summary of his background information. 

 

4. WORKSHOP 

 

4.1 Monitoring Reports 

Kristen Carey Li, Institutional Effectiveness Assessment Specialist, and Zheng Wang, Director of Analytical 

Studies, presented a PP presentation to the Board regarding the new Monitoring Report Proposal. 

 

4.2 Board Policies 

Vice Chancellor for Legal Services Eileen Husband reviewed policy changes recommend by the Policy 

Committee with the Board. 

 

4.3 Title IX Training 

 Ms. Husband provided Title IX training to the Board. 

 

 



Board of Trustees Closed Session 

March 14, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

Chair McCulloch asked for a motion to go into closed session pursuant to MCL 15.268 Sec 8(h) for the purpose 

of discussing a written legal opinion from OCC’s attorney.  Trustee Anderson so MOVED, and Trustee Bertolini 

seconded. 

 

Roll call vote: 

 

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Jackson, McCulloch 

 

NAYS: None          Motion Carried 

 

The Board adjourned into closed session at 11:57 a.m. 

 

The Board returned to open session at 12:27 p.m. 

 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business, Chair McCulloch adjourned the meeting at 12:27 p.m. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Cherie A. Foster 

 

 

________________________________ 

Date 

 

 

________________________________ 

John P. McCulloch, Chair 

 

 

________________________________ 

Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mission:  OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community. 



PROPOSED BUDGET AND FINANCIAL FORECAST
Fiscal Years Ending 2021-2025

March 24, 2020



FY2021  OPERATING REVENUE

53.18%

14.40%

25.07%

2.97%

3.48% 0.90%

Property Taxes
State Appropriations
Tuition & Fees
Auxiliary Activities
Investment Income
Miscellaneous Revenue



REVENUES – TUITION & FEES

• In-District tuition increase of 2.7%/$2.50 to $97.00

• Out-of-District tuition increase of 2.7%/$5.00 to $188.00

• Student Support Fee remains unchanged at $100.00

OCC’s In-District Tuition will continue to be one of the lowest 
among all the 28 community colleges.  Our Out-of-District 
Tuition is projected to be 11th lowest among Michigan’s 
community colleges.



ENROLLMENT- CREDIT HOUR PROJECTION

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t R

at
e

N
um

be
r o

f C
re

di
t H

ou
rs

Academic Year

OCC Enrollment & Oakland County Unemployment

OCC Enrollment Oakland Unemployment Rate



OPERATING REVENUE BUDGET/FORECAST

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

 $140,000,000

 $160,000,000

 $180,000,000

 $200,000,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Property Taxes State Appropriations Tuition & Fees Other



FY2021 OPERATING EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS

43.74%

20.77%
3.02%

2.40%

18.04%

12.03% Employee Salaries & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Contracted Temporary Personnel

Utilities

Other Operating Expenses

Net Transfers



OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET/FORECAST

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

 $140,000,000

 $160,000,000

 $180,000,000

 $200,000,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Salaries Benefits Contracted Wages Utilities Other Transfers



BUDGET & FINANCIAL FORECAST SUMMARY

FY2021 Budgeted Surplus of $556,019

FY2022 through FY2025 forecasting small budget deficits, 
we will continue to enhance revenues and align costs in 
order to balance the budgets in those years



New at Auburn Hills 
Campus 

• Science and 
Technology Building 
& Renovation

• Signage Project

March 2, 2020 creating a 
foundation 

Rendering of completed project

February 2020 - first 
floor of existing C 



L Building

Plans for Orchard Ridge Campus
L Building & Parking Lots 



Plans for Royal Oak Campus
Designing the Culinary Building, Power Plant and 
Loading Dock



CAPITAL BUDGET

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Capital Equipment College-Wide 975,808$          1,000,000$       1,000,000$       1,000,000$   1,000,000$   

Information Technology Projects 3,221,125 2,825,759 1,169,000 5,859,000 1,410,000

Physical Facility Projects approved FY 2020 49,772,578       - - - -

Physical Facility Projects 18,350,000       45,000,000       45,000,000       40,000,000   40,000,000   

Total Capital 72,319,511$     48,825,759$     47,169,000$     46,859,000$ 42,410,000$ 



OUR PLAN IS TO CONTINUE

• Providing a balanced budget and fiscally responsible 
financial forecasts

• Addressing deferred maintenance and infrastructure 
improvements on our campuses

• Coordinating our spending increase with our Strategic Plan

• Maintaining our focus on the College Mission of 
empowering our students to succeed and advancing our 
community.



 

 
  

 
ACTION 

Board Agenda Item 7.2 
March 24, 2020 

 

 
2020-2021 

TAX LEVY OF OPERATING MILLAGE 
 
 

PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT 
 
The College needs to establish its General Fund Millage rate for 2020-2021 Fiscal Year. 

 
 
WHY THE ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED 

 
Each year the College, as a part of its budget process, determines the total tax levy required to 
maintain College operations. It has been deemed necessary that the maximum annual rate of 1.5303 
Mills ($1.5303 per $1,000) is required for the sound management and operation of the district. The 
rate may be adjusted for any reduction that is required by the constitution provision, which limits 
the growth of property tax. The final millage rate will be reported to the Board, once it is received 
by the County. 

 
 
MOTION 

 
Move the Board of Trustees adopt the resolution to levy the maximum annual tax rate and authorize 
the Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services to notify the proper assessing office of each 
municipality to effectuate compliance with this resolution. 



 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR TAX LEVY OF OPERATING MILLAGE 
(2020-2021) 

 
AT A REGULAR MEETING of the Board of Trustees of Oakland Community College held on 

the 24th day of March, 2020, at Oakland Community College, 2480 Opdyke Road, Bloomfield Hills, 
Michigan, at 6:30 p.m., prevailing Eastern Time. 

 
PRESENT:    

 
 
 
 
 

ABSENT: 
 

 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee  . 

 
WHEREAS, Act No. 331 of Public Acts of 1966, as amended, requires the Board of Trustees to 

determine the total taxes required by the Oakland Community College District (the "District") for any 
year, and 

 
WHEREAS, the qualified electors of the District have heretofore authorized the Board of 

Trustees to levy a tax on the real and personal property within the District at a maximum annual rate of 
1.5303 Mills ($1.5303 per $1,000) on each dollar of the taxable value of the property within the 
District, such rate to be adjusted to conform to Michigan Constitution 1963, Article 9, §31, Section 24e 
of Public Act 206 of 1893, as amended, and to any legislation implementing said section of the 
Michigan Constitution, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has carefully examined the financial circumstances of the 

District for the 2020-21 fiscal year and determined that the levy of all operating mills authorized to be 
levied under law was necessary for the sound management and operation of the District, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District hereby declares and certifies the 

levy on the real and tangible personal property within the District for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 
2020, at a maximum annual rate of 1.5303 Mills ($1.5303 per $1,000) on each dollar of the taxable 
value of the property within the District, as such rate shall be adjusted to conform to Michigan 
Constitution 1963, Article 9, §31, Section 24e of Public Act 206 of 1893, as amended, and to any 
legislation implementing said section of the Michigan Constitution; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is hereby declared and certified that the total amount of 

taxes to be raised through the District for the operation of the College for the fiscal year commencing 
July 1, 2020, shall equal the amount of taxes levied from the millage rates certified pursuant to this 
Resolution; 

 



 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, in conformance to this Resolution, the Board Chair is 
hereby authorized to certify the approved tax rate to be levied and the amount of taxes to be raised, 
and the  Vice  Chancellor  for  Administrative  Services  shall  notify  the  proper  assessing  officers  
of each appropriate city or township within the District and do whatever is necessary and proper to 
effectuate  compliance with this Resolution. 

 
AYES:    

 
 
 
 
 

NAYS: 
 

 
 

I, John P. McCulloch, hereby certify that I am the Chair of the Board of Trustees of Oakland 
Community College and that the foregoing Resolution for Tax Levy of Operating Millage (2020-2021) 
is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by a vote of the members of said Board on the 24th 

day of March, 2020, at which a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

John P. McCulloch, Chair 
Oakland Community College Board of Trustees 

 



 
  

 
ACTION 

Board Agenda Item 7.3 
March 24, 2020 

 
 

2020-2021 TUITION RATES 
 
 

PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT 
 

The College needs to establish the 2020-2021 tuition rates to provide funding to offset the cost 
of College operations. 

 
 

WHY THE ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED 
 

Oakland Community College has taken into consideration the taxes paid by students who reside 
within the county, and the state of Michigan, and has set the College tuition rates accordingly. 

 
 

MOTION 
 

Move to adopt the following 2021 Fiscal Year tuition rates beginning with the Fall 2020 semester: 
 
 
 

Tuition Rates 
$  97.00 per contact hour In-district students 2.7% increase 
$188.00 per contact hour Out-of-district students 2.7% increase 

 




































































































	Confidentiality Notice
	032420 BOT Agenda
	021820 BOT Minutes
	031420 BOT Special Meeting Minutes
	7.1 FY21-25 Budget and Financial Forecast
	Slide Number 1
	FY2021  OPERATING REVENUE
	REVENUES – TUITION & FEES
	ENROLLMENT- CREDIT HOUR PROJECTION
	OPERATING REVENUE BUDGET/FORECAST
	FY2021 OPERATING EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS
	OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET/FORECAST
	BUDGET & FINANCIAL FORECAST SUMMARY
	Slide Number 9
	�Plans for Orchard Ridge Campus�L Building & Parking Lots �
	�Plans for Royal Oak Campus�Designing the Culinary Building, Power Plant and Loading Dock� �
	CAPITAL BUDGET
	OUR PLAN IS TO CONTINUE

	7.2 Tax Levy Millage
	Board Agenda Item 7.2
	WHY THE ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED
	MOTION
	RESOLUTION FOR TAX LEVY OF OPERATING MILLAGE (2020-2021)

	7.3 Tuition Rates
	Board Agenda Item 7.3
	WHY THE ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED
	MOTION

	7.4 Approval of Revised Policies

